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To: 'Rosen, Keith M.
Cc: Lowell, Abbe D.; Sinkin, Ilana (NRFUS)
Subject: RE: MUR7266 -- Request for Extension

CELA

Mr. Rosen: We are in receipt of your request for an extension of time to respond to the complaint in the above-
noted matter. Considering the circumstances you presented, the request has been approved. As such, the response
is due on or before the close of business Thursday, September 14, 2017.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at 202-694-1650.
Regards,

Mawy Bethv deBeau

Mary Beth deBeau

Paralegal Specialist

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel

Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
202-694-1650

CELA@fec.gov

From: Rosen, Keith M. [mailto:keith.rosen@nortonrosefulbright.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 2:47 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Lowell, Abbe D. <ad.lowell@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Sinkin, llana (NRFUS)
<ilana.sinkin@nortonrosefulbright.com>

Subject: MUR7266 -- Request for Extension

Attn: Ms. Mary Beth deBeau
Dear Ms. deBeau:

Thank you for your time earlier today. As | mentioned, our firm represents Mr. Jared Kushner in connection with the
complaint filed under matter MUR 7266.

We are in the process of completing the Statement of Designation of Counsel. As our client is overseas, however, and
thus completion of that form may take some additional days, | wanted to email you in the meantime to confirm the
request that | made on our call this morning for an additional 21 days (i.e. until September 14, 2017) to file Mr.
Kushner's response to the complaint. While the Commission's letter to Mr. Kushner was dated July 20, the mailing was
not actually received until recently. A brief extension of an additional 21 days is appropriate to allow counsel and Mr.
Kushner a reasonable amount of time to prepare a response explaining why this matter should not proceed forward.

If there are any questions, | can be reached by this email or at the number below. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully -


mailto:ilana.sinkin@nortonrosefulbright.com
mailto:D.<ad.lowell@nortonrosefulbright.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:keith.rosen@nortonrosefulbright.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov

MUR726600099

Keith Rosen

Keith M. Rosen | Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP

1200 New Hampshire Ave N.W., Washington, DC 20036, United States
Tel +1 202 974 5687 | Fax +1 202 974 6787
keith.rosen@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

Norton Rose Fulbright and Chadbourne & Parke have joined forces, giving our clients access to more than 4,000 lawyers
worldwide.
nortonrosefulbright. com/chadbourne
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